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OfficelAgent EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY INSURANCE | CoverNoteNo:

PROPOSAL FORM

Cover : Indemnity against employers’ liability at law in respect of bodily injury by accident or
disease to their employees

Policy No:

Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Schedule 9 of the Financial Service Act 2013, if you are applying for this Insurance wholly for purposes unrelated to your
trade, business or profession, you have a duty to take reasonable care not to make a misrepresentation in answering the questions in this Proposal
Form. You must answer the questions in this Proposal Form fully and accurately

Failure to take reasonable care in answering the questions may result in avoidance of your contract of insurance, refusal or reduction of your claim(s),
change of terms or termination of your contract of insurance.

The above duty of disclosure shall continue until the time your contract of insurance is entered into, varied or renewed with us.

In addition to answering the questions in this Proposal Form, you are required to disclose any other matter that you know to be relevant to our decision
in accepting the risks and determining the rates and terms to be applied.

You also have a duty to tell us immediately if at any time after your contract of insurance has been entered into, varied or renewed with us any of the
information given in this Proposal Form is inaccurate or has change.

It is important that all question be fully answered. Any question not answered in this proposal shall be deemed to be answered in the negative.

Proposer’s Name in full

Proposer’s business address

Proposer’s trade or occupation

Particulars of work

Place or Places of work

Period of Insurance : Months From to (both dates inclusive)

SCHEDULE - All Employees Must Be Included

The term “wages, salaries and others earnings” means the employees’ total remuneration including overtime, value of board and lodging,
housing accomodation, bonuses and any others perquisities in kind or money received by the employees in connection with their employment
without any deduction in respect of Employees’ Provident Fund contributions, Income Tax, Holidays with Pay or Contributory Pensions.

Estimated Wages, Salaries and others Earnings for Insurance Period For Office Use Only
Estimated Description of Employees’ Occupation
Number of (Including Directors if under a Cash Value of fo%d' fﬁel Total Rate P . cl N
Employees contract of service) as quarters an .Ot r ota per remium ass No.
consideration in kind cent

1. Does the above Schedule include all persons in your employ?

2. Does any Law or Regulation governing the conduct or
maintenance of premises apply to your premises?

(a) If so name such Laws and Requlation. (a)

(b) Have you carried out all the obligations imposed on you (b)
by such Laws and Regulations?
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3. (@) Have you any circular saws or other machinery driven by
steam, gas water, electricity, or other mechanical powers?
If so, give full particulars.

(b) Have you any boilers? If so, give full particulars

(c) Are your ways, works and plant property marked, fenced
and guarded and otherwise in good order and condition?

(a)

4. State what acids, gases, chemicals, explosives or other
dangerous substances will be used and to what extent.

5. Do you handle or use radio isotopes, radioactive substance or
other sources of ionising radiations?

6. (a) Do you manufacture, dress, handle or use asbestos or
material containing silica?

(b) Have you a foundry?

(a)

(b)

Ife acknowiedge that the key contract farms T the Product Disclosure Sheet have been adequately explained to me/us.

If so, please state name of Insurer.

8. Has any Insurer ever:-
(a) declined your proposal?
(b) refused to renew or cancelled your policy?

(c) required an increased rate or imposed special conditions?

9. Give the following information in respect of the past three years:

Number of accidents and cases
Year Wages, Salaries & Other Earnings | of disease to your employees
(whether or not involving claims)

Claims

Settled

Outstanding

Number

Cost

Number

Estimated Cost

Please read the following declaration very carefully and read again the questions and answers, especially if not completed in your own hand, before

signing the form.

I/We to the best of my/our knowledge hereby confirm that the statements contained in this proposal form are true and correct and 1/We have not

concealed, mis-represented or mis-stated any material fact.

I/We agree that the statements and declaration contained in this proposal form shall be basis of the contract of Insurance with the Company and

are deemed to be incorporated in the contract.

I/We agree to keep a proper Wages Record and to render at the end of the Period of Insurance a statement in the form required by the Company
of all wages actually paid and to pay premium on any wages paid in excess of the amount estimated above and |/we have fairly estimated my/our

total wages and salaries expenditure.

I/We acknowledge that the key contract terms in the Product Disclosure Sheet have been adequately explained to me/us.

Signature of Proposer :
(if the proposer is a company, the company’s stamp is required)

Personal Data Protection Act 2010 (“PDPA”) Notification to customers of The Pacific Insurance Berhad (“TPIB”)
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.pacificinsurance.com.my for details of TPIB PDPA privacy notice.
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I/We acknowledge that the key contract terms in the Product Disclosure Sheet have been adequately explained to me/us.
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I/We acknowledge that the key contract terms in the Product Disclosure Sheet have been adequately explained to me/us.




